LEGISTAR # 110314
DISTRICTS (ALL)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

X Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: December 10, 2011 (COW)(B of T) Date June 2, 2011
TITLE: A Motion Authorizing Renewal of an Agreement with Third Millennium

Associates, Inc. for Vehicle Sticker Printing, Mailing and Processing Services
SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Staff is requesting that the Village Board approve the renewal of the Vehicle Sticker Printing,
Mailing and Processing Services provided by Third Millennium Associates (TMA) for 2011-2012.
The Village contracted with Third Millennium Associates (TMA), for three years beginning in
2008, to process incoming vehicle sticker application mail in addition to mailing and printing. In
2010, the Village added online payments and processing. TMA also provides the Village with
their proprietary vehicle sticker software.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by
12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.
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